No. C-28-b-1599/ FCA (Online)/Rohroo/ 5_5’7’1
Himacpal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated, the Shimla-02 - R )"L L’ "’l é

From: CF Shimla To: DFO Rohroo

Subject: Diversjon of 14.5510 ha of torest land for the construction of 132 KV
e | D/C Transmission Line Tangnu-Romai HEP to 66/132/220 KV Pooling
L Station Sunda (Chirgaon) Tehsil Chirgaon District Shimla, HP within

the jurisdiction of Rohroo Forest Division, Distt. Shimla, Himachal
Pradesh. |

Memo: |
Please refer to your office memo. No. 17449 dated 18.03.2015 on the

subject cited above. |

| From the perusal of above quoted reference following shortcomings has

been noticed:-
1. The district Profile data uploaded in Part-II does not match with the
data given in hard copy.

2. Soft copy of the KML file and shap file thereof too is still awaited.

'S

Details of trees uploaded through online mode is wrong there 1s only
5 trees of V class, but you have shown 15 trees. This needs to be

corrected now. |

4. Calculation of density is wrong. Please recheck the same and correct
accordingly.

| 5. Working plan prescription for the forest land proposed for diversion

be given according to previous working plan.

. Conservator of Forests
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